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Walt Longtin

River Village MHP
3605 SW 4% Avenue
Ontario, Oregon 97914

RE: Compliance Schedule for Violations at River Village MHP, PWS #4105854

Dear Walt,

This letter is a follow-up to our conversations regarding the timeframe for correction of
the violation specified below at River Village MHP. As we discussed, when a public
water system has unresolved violations for more than 5 months, these violations must
then be resolved according to an agreed upon timeline or the water system will be
referred for formal enforcement.

River Village MHP water system has the following violation that must be resolved:
Violation #1: Arsenic Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) exceedance.

Per our emails and conversations, you have agreed to resolve the above violation
according to the following compliance schedule:

1) The feasibility study report that is being funded by the Infrastructure Finance
Authority must be submitted by May 1, 2017. The report will include data from
a test well.

2) Plans for constructing a new production well must be submitted by August 1,
2017.

3) Construction of the new production well must be completed by December 31,
2017.

4) Drinking water that meets the arsenic MCL must be provided to customers by
March 1, 2018.
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Failure to comply with the above compliance schedule may result in formal
enforcement action which could include the assessment of civil penalties. If you have
any questions or concerns, please call me at (541) 966-0900 or email at
william.h.goss(@state.or.us

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Wbty & —
William Goss, P.E.
Regional Engineer

c: OHA/DWS/DMCE, Portland
Craig Geddes, Malheur County Environmental Health
Tawni Bean, Infrastructure Finance Authority
Chris Marko, RCAC



